
  RE: final exam schedule  

From: Daniel, David E <dedaniel@utdallas.edu>  
To: Cristen Brophy <  
CC: Wildenthal, Bryan H <wildenbh@utdallas.edu>, <mjleaf@utdallas.edu>, 
Nelsen, Robert S <nelsen@utdallas.edu>  
Date: Apr 24 2007 - 10:43pm  

Cristen, thank you for your message.  Since I'm fairly new to UT Dallas, I'm not sure how our schedule 
evolved, but I have heard other students complain about an inadequate number of reading days between the 
end of class and the start of finals. 
  
By copy to Executive Vice President Dr. Hobson Wildenthal and to the Speaker of the Faculty Dr. Murray 
Leaf, I bring your concerns to their attention, hoping it will inform future discussions about our schedule. 
  
Thank you again for sharing your concerns with me. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
David Daniel 
  
___________________________ 
  
David E. Daniel 
President, University of Texas at Dallas 
(972) 883-2201 
HYPERLINK "mailto:dedaniel@utdallas.edu"dedaniel@utdallas.edu 
 
  _____   
 
From: Cristen Brophy [mailto:  
Sent: Tue 4/24/2007 10:33 PM 
To: Daniel, David E 
Subject: final exam schedule 
 
 
Hello Dr. Daniel, 
  I am writing in regards to the final exam schedule at UTD.  I don't understand why the exam days are 
scheduled immediately following the last day of class.  Most universities have a few reading days between 
the end of classes and final exams.  Having  reading days would have been extremely helpful in my, and 
I'm sure many students', preparation for exams.  Some of my professors went over new material on 
Monday, and I have several exams on one day, as do many other students.  Other students and professors 
have also expressed concern over the university's exam schedule, and they would prefer to allow the 
students a few days to study before exams begin.  We have invested a semester in these classes and would 
appreciate the extra time to prepare for the final exam more greatly than finishing the semester a couple of 
days earlier.  Please consider changing the final exam schedule in future semesters; I'm sure many students 
would appreciate it!   I enjoy being a student here at UTD; thank you for your  
time . 
Regards, 
 Cristen Brophy 
 
 

 


